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Matilda Sanders 

From: Matilda Sanders 


Sent: Friday, September 21, 2012 11 :40 AM 


To: Dorothy Menasco 
 ADMINISTRATIVECc: Hong Wang 


Subject: RE: 


Done. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 4:26 PM 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: 

From: Terri Fleming 
sent: Mon 9/10/12 2:05 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Cindy Miller; Carolyn Craig 
Subject: 

On behalf of Cindy Miller: 

As indicated in Red below, please correct, in CMS, the capitalization in the title of Docket No. 120230-PU. 
Thank you. 

State of 
Florida 

ltfubltt~~ QIl1lttltthminn 
Capital Circle Office Center. 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

-~-~-~-{)-It-)\-~-])-lJ-~-

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

September 20, 2012 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

Office of the General Counsel (Miller) 
Division of Economics (King) 

Docket No. 120230-PU Proposed repeal of Rule 25-4.043, Response to 
Commission Staff inquiries, Rule 25-6.004, Reference to Commission, Rule 25­
6.042, Response to Commission inquiries and Rule 25-7.038, Response to 
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Commission Staff inquiries. 

AGENDA: 10102112 - Regular Agenda - Interested Persons May Participate 

Terri Fleming 
Office ofthe General Counsel 

Florida Public Service Commission 

(850) 413-6846 

tfleming@psc.state.fI.us 

9/2112012 


mailto:tfleming@psc.state.fI.us


Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 120230-PU Date Docketed: 08/28/2012 Title: Proposed repeal of Rule 25-4.043, response to Commission Staff 
inquiries, Rule 25-6.004, reference to Commission, Rule 25-
6.042, response to Commission inquiries and Rule 25-7.038, 

Company: Rule 25-4.043, F.A.C. response to Commission Staff inquiries. 
Rule 25-6 . 004, F.A.C. 
Rule 25-6.042, F.A.C. 
Rule 25-7.038, F.A.C. 

Official Filing Date: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("()" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

AFD AIT APA CAO 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

CLK DET ECO ENG (GCL) 
X I X 

Time Schedule 
Program Module All(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff c Miller [QJ Current CASR revision level 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Aqenda 
3. Notice to JAPC 
4. FAW Notice Filed 
5. Order Noticing Repeal of Rules 
6. Notice to JAPC 
7. File Rule With Department of State 

Staff Counsel C Miller 8. Order Noticing Adoption of Rule 
9. 

OCRs (ECO) L Kina 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...K_Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 08/30/2012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Heannq 0 1cer s ff" ( ) p h re ear1ng Off" 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
ALL I BI I ED I GH I Bl I BW BI J ED l GH l Bl l BW 

X I I I I I I X I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

ADM 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 08136/2012 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 07/12) ·· COMPLETED EVENTS 

IDM TEL 

Dates 

Current 

09/20/2012 
10/02/2012 
10/04/2012 
10/09/2012 
10/19/2012 
11/16/2012 
11/26/2012 
12/20/2012 


